

# Xiaoyi Zhou Associate

**Expertise: Construction and Real Estate, Corporate** 

Tel: +86 10 8587 0068
Fax: +86 10 8587 0079

Email: xiaoyi.zhou@chancebridge.com



#### **Areas of Practice**

Xiaoyi Zhou is an associate of Chance Bridge's construction and real estate practice team in the Beijing office. Her practice covers various civil and commercial litigation and arbitration cases, specializing in areas such as construction, real estate disputes and corporate disputes. She is licensed to practice law in China and is eligible to apply for admission to practice law in the State of New York.

## **Education background**

- Georgetown University, LLM
- China Foreign Affairs University, Bachelor of Law & Bachelor of Economics

## **Work Experience**

- From 2024 to Now, Associate in Chance Bridge Law Firm
- 2022-2023, Associate in Grandall Law Firm
- 2019-2021, Legal Assistant in Long An Law Firm

#### Language

Chinese, English

<del>P</del>